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Bonner County Ambulance District 
Board of Commissioners 

                                      Asia Williams        Ron Korn         Brian Domke 
 
 
 
 
 
March 19, 2025 

Memorandum 
 
To: Ambulance District Commissioners 
 
From: Bonner County EMS 
 
Re: Job Description Modification 
 
Bonner County EMS wishes to modify the current Administrative Assistant Job 
description to include the duties of Emergency Medical Technician (EMT).  
 
Auditing Review:   
Email is attached verifying that auditing has verified that the funds to cover this item are within 
the budget; this is required for any expenditure/budget adjustment request. 
 
Risk Review: NA  
If applicable, email is attached verifying that all Risk questions/concerns have been resolved 
and that it has been approved. This includes new equipment/assets to be insured or contracts 
requiring insurance for review. 
 
Legal Review: NA  
Email is attached verifying that all legal questions/concerns have been resolved and that it has 
been approved. 
 
Distribution:        Original to Bonner County EMS 
        
 

 
 

Recommendation Acceptance:  □ yes  □ no  ‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗‗ Date:‗‗‗‗‗‗‗ 
             Asia Williams, Chairwoman 

A suggested motion would be:  Based on the information before us I move to approve 
the changes to the Administrative Assistant job description to include the duties of 
an Emergency Medical Technician. 

 

Memo 

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT


	Job Desc Memo.docx
	Memorandum

	AA Job Description Revision Memo.docx
	Memorandum


